
i 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniamhorreocht om Choomhnri Comhrhaoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhatle Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T +353 53 916 0600 
F +353 53 916 0699 
E info@epa le 
W w e p a i e  

Lotall 1890 33 55 99 

Ms Fiona Doyle 

Ballinvoher 

Co. Cork 

McGill Environmental Systems Ireland Limited 

Castletownroche 

18/09/2008 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations 

Dear Ms Doyle 

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility 
at Molaisin Compost Limited, Kilmolash, Cappoquin, CO Waterford. Having examined 
the documentation submitted, I am to advise that the Agency is of the view that the 
documentation does not comply with Article 12 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations. 

You are therefore requested, in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the regulations, 
to take the steps and supply the information detailed below: 

ARTICLE 12 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

On page 2 of Attachment No 2 you mention that you are going to take in 
separated household and catering waste. It was my understanding fi-om 
my site visit on 9" September 2008, that your company were not going 
to apply to the Department of Agriculture and Food for an Animal By- 
Products licence. Please clarify? 

Energy use-provide information 
at the facility. Also, mention is 
electricity usage is 2 100 KVA. I presume this should read KW? 

Storm water management on site. Please provide details 

Provide a timetable regarding the proposed extension of the facility, 
proposed start and completion dates. 
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sl Reference is made on Attachment F3 that surface be 
taken upstream from the facility. However, there i !&on Aqency 

point for surface water monitoring as per Drawing N O " ~ O ~ ~ R ? ' " ' ~  Comhrhno'l 

Please clarify. Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Coun Wexford Ireland 
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Ss Reference is made of three (3) concrete tanks in drawing ~ ~ ~ ~ & & Q Q $ ~ ~ , ~ t 3 0 0 0  

Are these storage tanks for firewater retention? 

sl Emissions to sewer-do you have any plans to provide for a ~$pt$$~$$jiI%' 
the facility? W w e p a i e  
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Your reply to this notice should include a revised non-technical summary which reflects 
the information you supply in compliance with the notice, insofar as that information 
impinges on the non-technical summary. 

In the case where any drawings already submitted are subject to revision consequent on 
this request, a revised drawing should be prepared in each case. It is not sufficient to 
annotate the original drawing with a textual correction. Where such revised drawings 
are submitted, provide a list of drawing titles, drawing numbers and revision status, 
which correlates the revised drawings with the superseded versions. 

Please supply the information in the form of a one (1) original plus one (1) copy in 
hardcopy format within two weeks of the date of this notice. In addition please submit 
two (2) copies of the requested information in electronic searchable PDF format on a 
CD-ROM to the Agency. Please note that all mapddrawings should not exceed A3 in 
size. 

Please note that the application's register number is WO245-01. Please direct all 
correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Licensing Unit, Ofice of 
Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, 
PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Waford quoting the register number. 

Yours sincerely, 

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Page 2 of 2 


